
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 7:32 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: 2022-2023 Ky. Specific Mid-Year Training begins today at 9:30 ET/8:30 CT 
 
This is a reminder to all KSIS contacts that KDE’s (Ky. specific) mid-year training is today. A confirmation email with a link 
to download the slides has been sent to everyone who has already registered. If you have not registered but want to 
join, please register now using the link below and we will send the link to download the slides. Feel free to share this 
information with other staff who may be interested in the training.  

Information Details 
What: KSIS/Infinite Campus 2022-2023 mid-year training 

When: February 7, 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 CT 
Venue: KDE Media Portal 

Registration: Register here. (Your registration is needed to receive EILA credit 
and to ensure you receive training resources.) 

Agenda: Agenda 

Presentation Slides: Register now to receive the slides.  

Discussion/Q&A: Go to GoSoapBox, enter access code: KDEdata 

Answers to frequently asked questions: 
• Sessions will start at the scheduled time to allow participants to join for selected topics. 
• Sessions will be recorded and available on the KDE Media Portal Archive tab. 
• To receive EILA credit, participants must 1) register, 2) participate the training, and 3) complete the training 

survey you will receive following training. Certificates will be delivered by email within one week following the 
training. Please follow these steps and check you junk mail/filtered mail before inquiring about your survey or 
certificate. 

• If you have questions about accessibility or to request an accommodation, please contact School Data Services 
by e-mail. Requests should be made in advance. 

• If you don’t plan to participate but want a copy of the slides, send a request to the School Data Services 
mailbox.  

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you! 
 
Linda Burton 
Assistant Director 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461 
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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